



🌐 Haarlem

☎ 06-14573707

✉ sebasbotter@gmail.com

[in https://www.linkedin.com/in/sebastiaan-botter](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sebastiaan-botter)

Professional Profile

Professional/student freelance Web developer, specializing in Front-end development. Building and maintaining websites. My focus/specialty is mainly on HTML, CSS, JS and Elementor. I have 2.5 years of experience, and my interests lay with technology, coding and trading. I started my first project when I was 18 years developing a website for a rental house.

Financial insight is my 2nd core skill, next to web development. I have been trading/investing for 2 years now, as a hobby/side hustle. I have gained a lot of experience in these last 2 years, because of this I increase my portfolio almost every week as a trader. I am very advanced in the cryptocurrency market; this is an extremely volatile market. Which means you could get higher percentages trades/upside in a smaller window of time.

Core Skills

- Web development
- Coding
- CSS
- Blockchain
- Investments
- Front-end development
- HTML
- Javascript
- Elementor
- Trading

Education

- **Pre-university, Havo** | Rudolf Steiner College | sep 2014 – May 2021
 - **Subjects:** NL: 6, EN: 7, Phys: 6, Chem: 7, Math: 5, Art: 6.
- **Information Technology, HBO (English)** | Inholland | Aug 2021 – Feb 2022
- **6 Udemy ICT courses** | Udemy | Aug 2021 – Feb 2022
- **Freelance (self-taught)** | Working at home | Jan 2022 – Jul 2022

Career Summary

Jan 2022 – Present

Freelancer, Haarlem

Front-end Web developer (Information technology)

Outline:

Providing several ICT services, focused on building a beautiful website. I also provide other services among which Drone-Photography, Design and Financial advice & trades. In the 2.5+ years of experience I have finished 5 success projects. Latest being my own Portfolio/CV website, I am young and extremely enthusiastic to work.

Mar 2020 – Present

Food delivery sector, Haarlem
Deliveroo Rider

Outline:

Providing a scooter delivery service, at Deliveroo. Under my own Chamber of Commerce sole proprietorship.

Feb 2020 – Sep 2020

Food delivery sector, Haarlem
New York Pizza Rider

Outline:

Providing a scooter delivery service, at New York Pizza in Heemstede.

Achievements

- Finished Highschool, with great grades.
- Running half a marathon. In Delft (15.5 Miles)
- Web Development success projects finished, in 2 years time.

Additional skills

Software

Elementor, Figma, Beginner Editor (Fotor)

Hardware

Desktops, Mobile, Cloud, Ram

Programming Languages

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, PHP

Languages

Dutch, English

Hobby's & Interesses

Chess: I play at least 1 game of chess a day, I like to crack my brain. With games such as chess, I often play against friends.

Fitness: I go to the gym 2/3x a week, Web Development takes up a lot of my time. It's not healthy to sit in front of the PC so much, so I force myself to go to the gym, I often do this alone or with friends.

Travel: At the age of 4 I started to love traveling, I like to see what different cultures and countries look like. Holidays where you encounter a lot of nature are my favorite.

(Drone)-Photography: Specifically, this hobby is mainly because I am ambitious about traveling. Because of this I also started with drone photography, and on vacation I always make sure that I take pictures in as many beautiful places as possible.

Running my own website: Needless to say.